From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.

To: Panero, Wendy

Cc: Daniels, Charles; Haddad, Deborah
Subject: Earth Sciences 5191.01

Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 12:47:00 PM

Dear Professor Panero,

On Monday, January 10, the Natural and Mathematical Sciences Panel of the ASC Curriculum
Committee reviewed a new course proposal for Earth Sciences 5191.01.

The Panel did not vote on the proposal as they would like the following points addressed:

o Did the department intend to allow multiple enrollments in the term on the
curriculum.osu.edu form?

e  The panel is uncertain how scheduling will work for this course. Is the course flexibly
scheduled? How many hours are spent with the faculty member? The syllabus says that
there will be 10 contact hours for the course, which seems like a lot for a 3 credit hour
course. Does this include work hours in the museum?

e The Panel was uncertain about certain aspects of the course assignments:
o Will the site supervisor or faculty evaluate assignments?

o The internship journal accounts for 50% of the grade, but it is part of the larger
internship portfolio. Will the rest of the internship portfolio (e.g. the internship
report, reflection, and resume) be graded as well?

o  Will the internship assignments and course assignments be differentiated for students who
repeat the course?

e The Panel would like more information regarding the intended activities for students at the
museum and the connection between site work and the learning outcomes.

| will return Earth Sciences 5191.01 to the department queue via curriculum.osu.edu in order to
address the Panel’s requests.

Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Charles
Daniels (faculty Chair of the NMS Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.

Best wishes,
Shelby

Shelby Oldroyd
Curriculum and Assessment Assistant
College of Arts and Sciences
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